RECEIVED

By Office of the Commission Secretary at 3:18 pm, Jul 19, 2022

Joanna Waldstreicher

From: Jon Berkon <jberkon@elias.law>

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 10:23 AM

To: Robert Knop

Cc: Joanna Waldstreicher; Neven Stipanovic; Briana Parnell; Terrell Stansbury
Subject: RE: AO 2022-11 (State Democracy Defenders PAC) - Confirmation of Extension
Confirmed

Jon Berkon

Elias Law Group LLP

W: 202-968-4511
iberkon@elias.law

CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure
of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

From: Robert Knop <rknop@fec.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 10:22 AM

To: Jon Berkon <jberkon@elias.law>

Cc: Joanna Waldstreicher <JWaldstreicher@fec.gov>; Neven Stipanovic <NStipanovic@fec.gov>; Briana Parnell
<bparnell@fec.gov>; Terrell Stansbury <TStansbury@fec.gov>

Subject: AO 2022-11 (State Democracy Defenders PAC) - Confirmation of Extension

Dear Mr. Berkon,
Please confirm my understanding that your client, State Democracy Defenders PAC, is granting the Commission an
extension on its advisory opinion request , AO 2022-11, through Sunday, September 4, 2022. Once confirmed, that

extension will become part of the official record of this matter and posted on the Commission’s website.

Thank you.
Bob
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